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P. O. BOX 746 AUSTELL. GEORGIA 30001

June 26, 1970

Mr. John Samson
4148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem, N.C. 27106

Dear John
It looks as if the "early bird catches the worm'. You must have indeed heard

WACX as your account of what you heard is accurate. In order to begin our
Metromedia Network News on time we must sign on at 5:59 A. M. this gives us
a full minute before other daytimers begin operation. I too have heard WHBT
in Tennessee here in Atlanta just prior to our sign ofi I don't know what kind of
ﬁ?wer he is running but he does get out early in the mornings.

ACX primarly serves West Metro Atlanta we operate with 500 watts pre-sunrise
and lkw non-directional daytime. I have enclosed some information on the station
sh you can be able to see more about the station to whom you were listening even
if it was just for a minute. We program "Mod-Country Music". All very heavly
formated. Thank you much for the %X reportgnd accept this as a letter of
verification.

Sincerely
/.

A\

\‘lilliam G. Brown
Ch Eng.

PHONE ATLANTA 404-941-8300



